
Fw: [EXTERNAL] Data Center

From terry suggs <terry.suggs@putnam-fl.gov>
Date Tue 8/25/2026 9:15 AM
To terry suggs <terry.suggs@putnam-fl.gov>
Cc james richie <james.richie@putnam-fl.gov>

Good Morning,

Per policy enacted by the BoCC during the July 14, 2026 meeting, I have forwarding the email received regarding Data Centers. Mr. Richie, please ensure this information is posted as directed by the BoCC.

Respectfully,

Terry K. Suggs, MPA, ICMA-CM
County Administrator
Putnam County Board of Commissioners
2509 Crill Avenue, Suite 200
Palatka, FL 32177
386-329-0205

From: pazaree@windstream.net <pazaree@windstream.net>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2026 6:22 PM
To: terry suggs <terry.suggs@putnam-fl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Data Center

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of the Putnam County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Just saw where this county is thinking of adding a data center. I hope the BOCC does not approve it. It will not bring that many jobs to the county but could cause a lot of hardship. Forgot to sign the last email:
Vivian Smith